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~. R. A. Grant 
Director of Einployees Relations 
Unlveraity' of British Columbia. 

Dear Sir 

May 3, 1976 

Your letter dated April 21/76 has inf'omed the Union 
that Margaret Hodges has been disoharged as Seoreta:ry- II f:rom 
the Department of Pathology. 

In aooordo.nee with artiole 33.04- Proof of Just Cause, 
the union is denanding that the University oomply with the said 
article and supply the Union with justitioation for such 
disoba:rge. 

oc. W.L. OJ.ark 
Assistant Director 
Eaployees Relations. 

Sinoerel;r 

M'a.x'oel Dionne 
Oba.±i!person of Grievance Committee 
A.u.o.E. LOO I. 


